
FNITED STATES DISTRICT COURT
FOR THE SOUTHERN DISTRICT OF FLORIDA

CASE NO, 9:l4-cv-81397-MARRA

FEDERAL TRADE COM MISSION
, and STATEOF 

FLORIDA

Plaintiffs,
V.

Boost Software, Inc., et. a1.,

Defeadants.

STIPDLATED ORDER FOR PERMANENT INJUNCTION AND M ONET
ARYJUDGMENT AS TO SUCCESS CAPITAL

, LLC AND ELLIOT LOEW ENSTERN

Plaintiffs, the Fedetal Tradc Commission ('1FTC'' or 'icommi
ssion'') and the Stnte of

Florida, Officc of the Attorney Genetal ('dstate of Florida'') (herei
nafter ''Plaintiffs'') filed a

Complaint for Pcfmancnt Injunction and Othcr Equitable Relief ('f
omplaint'') pursuant to

Scctions l3(b) and 19 of the Fcdcral Tfade Commission Act I'VFTC Act'')
, 15 U.S,C, 55 53(b)

and 57b, the Telcmarketing and Consumer Fraud and Abuse P
revention Act ('Tclemarketing

Act''), 15 U.S.C. jj 6101-6108
, and nndcr the Florida Deccptivc and Unfair Tfade Practices A

ct

(I'FDUTPA''), Fla. Stat. j 501.201 et seq
. (ECF. No. 4).

Plaintiffs and Defendants Success Capital
, LLC and Elliot Loewenstcrn (tbe

''Locwcnstern Defendants'') stipulatc to lhe cntry of this Stipulat
ed Ofder for Pcrmcnent

Injunction and Moncta-y Judgment ('$Order'') to rcsolve a11 matters in disptltc i
n this action

between them.

THEREFORE, IT IS ORDERED as follows:

FINDINGS

This Court hasjurisdiction over this mnttcr.

('
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2. The Complaint charges that the Locwcnstern Defendants participated in deceptive

acts or practices in violation of Scction 5 of the FTC Act, U.S.C. j 45, the PTC'S

Telemarktting Sales Rule (1'TSR''), 16 C.F.R. Part 310, 2uq amcndcd, and FDUTPA,

Section 50l ,204.

The Loewenstcrn Defendants neithcr cdmit nor deny any of tht allegations in the

Complaint, exccpt as spccifically statcd in this Order. Only for purposes of this

4.

5.

action, thc Locwenstcrn Defendants admit the facts necessary to establishjnrisdiction.

The pm ies agree that this Order resolves all allegations in the Complaint.

Tht Locwenstern Defendants waive and releasc any claim they may have against the

Plaintiffs and their agents that relatt to this action.

The Loewenstefn Dcfendants waive any claim that they may have under thc Equal6.

Acccss to Justicc Act, 28 U.S.C. j 2412, concerning the prosecution of lhis action

through thc date of this Otder, and agrce to bear their own costs and attorney fees.

The Locwtnstern Defendants waive all tights to appeal or othefwise challengc or

contest !he validity of this Order.

DEFINITIONS

For the pumose of this Ordcr, the following deûnitions shall apply:

1. lslndividual Defendant'' means Elliot Lccwcnstern.

2. dslaoewenstern Defendalts'' means thc Individual Defendact and the Loewenstcrc

Com orate Defendant, individnally, collectively, or in any combination.

3. ''Loewenstern Corporatc Defendant'' means Succcss Capital, LLC, and its successofs,

and assigns.

4. ''Plaintiffs'' mtans the Fcderal Tradc Commission and the State of Florida.
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S. 'sReceiver'' means thc reccivcr appointed in Scction W  of this Order and any deputy

receivers that shall be named by the receiver,

6. ç'Tech Support Product or Servlce'' means any plan
, program, software or service,

marketcd to fcpair, maintain or improve a computer's performance or security
, including rcgistry

cleancfs, anti-virtls programs and computer or software diagnostic services
.

BAN ON TECH SUPPORT PRODUCTS OR SERW CES

IT IS HEREBY ORDERED that the Loewcnstern Dcfendant: are permanently restrained and

enjoined from:

A. Advertising, marketing, promoting, offtring for salc, selling, providing or assisting, or

providing consulting services for othcrs cngaged in advcrtising
, 



B. Defendant Loewcnstcrn is ordeted to pay to the Plaintiffs, One Hundred Twenty-Five



signcd on March 22, 20l5,and attachments, including, tax rcturns of Defendant Stlccess Capital
,

LLC.

The suspunsion of thejudgment will be lifted as to a1l Loewenstern Defendants if, ugon

motion by the Commission and/or the State of Flotida, tht Court finds that a Locwenstern

Defendanl failed to disclose any material assct, materially misstatcd lhe value of any asset, or

made any other matcrial misstatement or omission in thc tlnancial l'eprestntations idcntised

above.

G. lf the suspension of tlle jadgment is lifted, the judgment bccomes immediately due as to

alI Loewenstcrn Defendants in the amount specificd in Subsection A above (which the parties

stipulate only for pumosts of tbis Section reprtgents the consumer injuty), lcss any' payment

prcviously made pursuunt to this Section, plus interest computed from the date of entry of this

Order.

The Lotwtnstcrn Defendants telinquish dominion and all legat and cquitable right, titlt,

and intcrest in all asscts transfcrred pursuant to this Order and may not seck the return of any

assets.

Tht facts alleged in the Complaint will be taken as truc, without further prcof, in any

subsequent civil litigation by or on behalf of the Plaintiffs, includlng in a ptoceeding to enforce

its rights to any paymcnt or monetary judgmcnt pursuant to this Order, snch as a non-discharge

ability complaint in any bankruptcy casc.

Tlhc facts alleged in the Complaint establish aI1 elemtnts ntccssary to sustain an action

by the Commission pursuant to Section 523(a)(2)(A) of the Bankruptcy Code, 1 1 U.S.C.

# 523(a)(2)(A), and thls Order will have collatcral estoppél cffcct for such purposes.

5

l

V
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K. The Loewenstern Defendants acknowledge that their Taxpayer ldcntification Numbers

(Social Security Ntlmbers or Employet Identificatioc Numbers), which Loewenstern Dôfendants

must submit to the Plaintiffs, may be tlscd for collecting and reporting on any delinquent amount

arising out of this Order, in accordance with 31 U.S.C. j770l.

L. AlI money paid to the Plaintiffs pursuant to this Order may be deposited into a fund

administered by the Commission or its designee on behalf of both the Commisslon and (he State

of Florida, to be used for equitable relief, incltlding consumcr l'edress and any attendant expenscs

for the administration of nny rcdress fund. 



111.

CUSTONIER INFORM ATION

IT IS FURTHER ORDERED that tht Lotwtnstcfn Defendants
, the Loewenstern

Defendants' officers, agects, cmployces, and attorntys, and all other pcrsons in active conctrt or

parlicipation with any of tlzem, who reccivc actual noticc of this Order
, are permanectly

restrained and enjoincd from directly or indirectly:

A. Failing to provide suftkient customcr information in their possession
, custody or control

to enable the Plaintiffs to efnciently administer consumer redress. lf a represcntative of the

Plaintiffs tequest in wfiting any information related to redress in tht posstssion
, custody or

coctrol of ylle Loewenstem Defendants, the Loewenstern Defcndants must provide i(, in the fotm

ptescribcd by thc Plaintiffs, within 14 days;

B. Disclosing, using, or bencfitting ffom customcr information
, including the name, address,

telephonc number, email address, secial security numbtr, othet idcntifying information
, or any



IV.

APPOINTMENT OF RECEIVER TO LIQDIDATE ASSETS AND WIND DOWN THE
LOEW ENSTERN CORPOM TE DEFENDANT

IT IS FURTHER ORDERED that David S. Mandel, thc Reccivtr appointed by ptior



thc performance of duties pufsunnt to this Ofder and for thc cost of actual out-of-pocket expenscs

incurfed by them, from the asstts now held by, in the possession or control of
, or which may be



subsequent actions and a subsequcnt application for



VI1I.

COOPERATION





2, Additionally, lndividual Defendant Loewenstern mtlst: (a) identify all telephone



D. Any submission to tbe Plaintiffs requited by this Order to be sworn under penalty of

pcrjury must be true and accurate and comply with 28 U.S.C. j 1746, stlch as by concluding: 'çI

declafe under penalty of perjury undqr tht lcws of the United States of Amcrica that tht

foregoing is trtlt and con-ect,Executcd on: '' and sugplying the date
, signatory's full

name, title (if applicnblc), and signature.

E.

to the Plaintiffs ptlïsuant to this Ordcr must l)c tmailed to DEbrief@ftc,gov or scnt by ovefnight

Unlcss otherwise directcd by a rcpresentative of the Plaintiffs in writing, ail submissions

courier (not the U.S. Postal Service) to: Associate Director for Enforcement, Bureau of

Consumer Protection, Fcdcral Tradc Commission, 600 Pennsylvania Avenue NW
, W ashington,

DC 20580., and South Rorida Bureau Chief, Consumer Protection Division, Florida Attomcy

General, 151 5 N. Flagler Drive, Suite 900, W est Palm Beach, FL, 33401. The subject line must

begin: FTC 55(c)204.416(e)283.519874(u)201.-32.9242(u)o25.316(o)124.418(s)204.455(t)441.759( )282.658(n)S6.2144( )o25.316(o)283.519(u)362.658(e)w32.8871(e)a04.418(t)283.556(i)204.418(a)441.759( )283.556(S)I83.556(S)204.418(:)cce1.759( ),41.796( )283.519(F)L6.2144( )L6.2144( )-32.9242(h)441.759( )362.658(a)e25.316(t)361.796( )282.658(a)125.316(n)362.658(m).62.658(m).61.759( )362.658(a)M270.266(e)aTJ
240 0 Td
[(8)362.658(t)362.658(o)204.418(r)362.658( )283.556(P)N32.9242(u)125.316(r)-112.026(c)204.418(e)125.317(6)362.658( )282.658( )X112912997500 00



Rccords of all consumer complaints and refund reqnests, whether received directly or

indirectly, such as through a tbird party, and any rcsponse; nnd

D. All tecords necessary to dcmonstrate full compliancc with each provision of this Order,

including a11 submissions to the Plaintiffs; and

E. A copy of cach uaiquc advcrlisemcnt or other marketing material.

Xl1.

COM PLIANCE M ONITORING

IT IS FURTHER ORDERED that, for the purpose of monitoring the Loewenstcrn



Plaintiffs may use al1 other lawful means, including posing
, through their rcpresentatives

as consumers, suppliers, or other individuals or entities, to Loewenstern Defendant.s or any

individual or entity affiliated with the Locwcnster



6O0 Pennsylvanla Avtnue, N.W .
W ashington, D.C. 20580

(202) 326-3484 (J. Brooke)
(202) 326-2585 (R, Dcitch)
(202) 326-3395 (facsimile)
jbrooke@ftc.gov; rdcitch@ftc.cov-


